PMSTPCOL PEmails

From: Eudy, Michael

Sent: Wednesday, March 28, 2012 1:12 PM
To: Elton, Loree; Chappell, Coley

Cc: STPCOL

Subject: Ol Master List

Attachments: Ol List 3-21-12.pdf

Here is the latest list that appears Tom updated on 3/22.

Michael A. Eudy - Project Manager
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
NRO/DNRL/LB3

301-415-3104



Hearing Ildentifier: SouthTexas34Public_EX
Email Number: 3343

Mail Envelope Properties (9E28710E0B702149AEC663972863644094D9C8B712)

Subject: Ol Master List

Sent Date: 3/28/2012 1:12:04 PM
Received Date: 3/28/2012 1:12:10 PM
From: Eudy, Michael
Created By: Michael.Eudy@nrc.gov
Recipients:

"STPCOL" <STP.COL@nrc.gov>

Tracking Status: None

"Elton, Loree" <leelton@STPEGS.COM>
Tracking Status: None

"Chappell, Coley" <ccchappell@STPEGS.COM>
Tracking Status: None

Post Office: HQCLSTRO1.nrc.gov

Files Size Date & Time
MESSAGE 176 3/28/2012 1:12:10 PM
Ol List 3-21-12.pdf 2269623

Options

Priority: Standard

Return Notification: No

Reply Requested: No

Sensitivity: Normal

Expiration Date:
Recipients Received:



2011 NINA/STP COLA Item Status Counts

CONFIRMATORY | 3/14/2012| 3/21/2012| 3/28/2012| 4/4/2012 4/11/2012| 4/18/2012| 4/25/2012
NRC action 0
STP Action

0
CLOSED 3/14/2012| 3/21/2012| 3/28/2012| 4/4/2012 4/11/2012| 4/18/2012| 4/25/2012
NRC action 14 4
STP action 0

14 4
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